

Email

anastasios.petritis@gmail.com

Address

Aimou 69, Piraeus, 18543, Greece

Phone

+30 6946185676

Skills

- Decision-Making
- o Problem-Solving
- o Teamwork
- Critical Thinking

Languages

English – C2

Anastasios Petritis

A highly motivated and dedicated Economist, currently pursuing a PhD focused on the impact of climate change on the banking sector. I am passionate about advancing research in this area and contributing to the understanding of how climate risks influence financial systems. Critical thinking, integrity, and a commitment to rigorous analysis are some of the professional values that define me.

Experience

June 2023 - Present Science Advisor at Hellenic Parliament

February 2022 – April 2022 Real Estate Agent, Maniatis Real Estate

November 2020 – July 2021 Service in the Hellenic Army

July 2020 – September 2021 Private lessons in Accounting, Finance,
Macroeconomics and Microeconomics

July 2020 - September 2020 Internship, National Bank of Greece

Education

B.Sc. in Economics, University of Piraeus (2016-2020) (7.59/10)

M.Sc. in Banking and Finance, University of Piraeus (2022-2024) (9.46/10)

PhD. in Banking and Finance, University of Piraeus (2024- Present)

Dissertation Title: «The impact of climate change on the loan quality of European banking institutions».

Technical Skills

- ✓ Banking, Internet Banking, Payments, Transactions, Billing
- ✓ Invoicing, Taxation, Expense Reports, Journals, Reporting, Data Entry
- ✓ Negotiation Skills, Accounts Administration, Credit Control
- ✓ Draft law analysis
- ✓ Statistical Software Programming Languages: R, STATA
- ✓ Ability to meet deadlines and targets
- ✓ ECDL, MS Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint)